MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Minutes of 4th Consent Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 03.06.2020 at 3.00 p.m. through video conference

.

	···········									
Tł	The following members of the Consent Committee were present:									
	1	Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman							
		Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai								
	2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member							
		Retired WPAE, MPC Board								
	3	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC)	Member							
		Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai		•						
	4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (APC)	Member							
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai									
	5	Shri P. K. Mirashe, AS(T)	Member							
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai									
		-								

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 3rd Consent Committee meeting of 2020-21 held on 26.05.2020 circulated vide letter No. B-462 dt 05-06-2020 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr No	Application Unique Number	Industry Name & Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066587		Renewal of	31.01.2022	WPC	It was noted that case was discussed in CC meeting dt 05/12/2019 and SCN was issued. PP has submitted reply and reported that STP capacity 400 KLD based on SBT is installed . PP has submitted the BG of Rs 10 Lakhs as per consent to operate conditions. PP has submitted the affidavit in Board prescribed format regarding the part of built up area /building for which application for consent to 1st operate is made as per consent conditions. PP has obtained part OC. It is therefore decided to grant renewal of consent subject to renew the exiting Bank Guarantee towards O&M of pollution control system.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066587	320 Flats under HIGHS by M/s. Nagpur Housing and Area Development Board (A MHADA Unit), Building No. 1(Plot No.5) and Building No.2 (Plot No.6), Survey No.101 and 159 Empress Mill No.5, Subhash road, Nagpur Nagpur	Renewal		WPC	It is noted that this is duplicate entry of application at Sr. No 1.

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082805	No.16, 17(Pt) and 19(Pt) R	Approved 1st part Consent to Operate	31.03.2025	WPC	It was noted that the case was discussed in CC meeting dtd 14.02.2020 and SCN was issued. PP has submitted reply and submitted letter from SEAC dt: 17/06/2011 regarding no further requirement of amendment in Environmental clearance. It was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate(Part) for Commercial Mall project having total plot area is 22,510.00 Sqm and Completed Construction BUA18954.59 Sqm & Out of Total Completed Construction BUA area 23, 824 .00 Sqm.subject to obtain verification report from SRO office regarding OWC installation and subject to following conditions. (i) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & Compliance of consent conditions and EC conditions. (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefightening etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) PP shall provide Organic waste digester with composting facility or Biogas digester with composting facility. (v) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to O.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085289	Management Plant,	Not approved Consent to Establish		RO HQ	It was noted that Board has already granted Solid waste management authorization to Municipal Corporation Amravati to setup and operate facility for pre-processing of dry waste and composting of wet waste on same site valid up to 31/01/2024. Therefore it was decided to refuse the application for consent to establish.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085057	Municipal Solid Waste Management Plant, Akoli (M/s.Ganga Trading Company), 295/1, 295/2 Badnera Amravati	Not approved Consent to Establish		RO HQ	It was noted that Board has already granted Solid waste management authorization to Municipal Corporation Amravati to setup and operate facility for preprocessing of dry waste and composting of wetwaste on same site valid up to 31/01/2024. Therefore it was decided to refuse the application for consent to establish.

Establish, Operate , renewal 4th CC meeting 03.06.2020

6	CONSENT-	Global Eco Save Systems, S. No. 238, Durgapur Road, Badnera, Amravati	Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal	31.12.2023	PSO	It was decided to grant CCA for Amravati, Yavatmal and Washim District subject to obtain additional B.G. of Rs. 2.50 Lakhs & Cat. and qty. of BMW from CTF and B.G. compliance from SRO- Amravati.
7	CONSENT-	Siddharth Carbochem Products Ltd, E3 MIDC Area Jalgaon	Approved Consent to Operate	31.05.2023	AST	It was decided to consider the amendment of consent to operate for enhancement of production quantity as the unit has obtained Environmental Clearance on 13/11/2019 & proposed enhancement the production quantity by existing capacity utilization. The consent is considered with following conditions: (i) Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website (ii) Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and Bank Guarantee of Rs. 1.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Conditional Directions dtd.13/05/2019. Consent shall be issued only after submission of consent to establish & operate fee.
8		Siddharth Carbochem Products Ltd, E3 MIDC Area Jalgaon	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioing of the Unit or five years whichever is earlier or five years whichever is earlier		It was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of the unit by considering Environmental Clearance granted vide dtd. 13/11/2019 with following conditions: (i) Industry shall provide segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provide separate treatment system for both the streams. The treated effluent shall be 100% recycled in the process so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. (ii) Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure display/upload six monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. (iii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 lakhs towards Compliance of Environmental Clearance & Consent Conditions.
9	CONSENT- 0000088064	PASSCO ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD., KAILASH CREMATORIUM COMPOUND, NEXT TO NAIDU HAOSPITAL	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Establish		PSO	It was decided to discuss the case in next consent committee meeting along with all details of project viz total plot area, area available for storage of BMW, source of BMW generation etc.

10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087281	NGL FINE CHEM LTD, PLOT NO. F-11, M.I.D.C., TARAPUR INDL, BOISAR (W) M.I.D.C., TARAPUR PALGHAR			AST	It was noted that the case was already discussed in the 2nd CC meeting. Therefore it was decided to dispose the application accordingly.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088995	SIFY TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED, R-846/2 & R- 846/3 Rabale Thane	Approved 1st Consent to Operate	31.01.2021	WPC	It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for IT Project (Data Centre Activity) for total plot area 10816.00 sq. mtrs. and Total construction Built up area 19093.29 sq. mtrs in TTC Indl. Area, MIDC Rabale, Navi Mumbai subject to following conditions. (i) PP shall renew the existing BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O&M of pollution control system. (ii) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of CRZ clearance/ and C to E.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089187	TIRUMALLA HAIR OIL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED, SURVEY NO. 51 & 55 GRAMPANCHAYAT BAHIRWADI BEED	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioing of the Unit or five years whichever is earlier	AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for Manufacturing Hair Oils with following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after verification report of SRO regarding location of the unit i.e. proposed to locate in notified industrial area or else and accordingly impose the condition of CGWA NOC if located outside the notified industrial area
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089486	PASSCO ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD., MOSHI., PUNE	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Establish		PSO	It was decided to discuss the case in next consent committee meeting along with all details of project viz total plot area, area available for storage of BMW, source of BMW generation etc.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088977	Gamma Constructions Pvt. Ltd. (Occupier i.e. Netmagic IT Services Private Limited), CTS No. 1(pt) 2, CTS No. 193, CTS No. 689 (pt) Wing E (Data Center) of Building No.1,Light Hall IT Park, CTS No. 1(pt) 2 of Village Saki, CTS No. 193 of Village Tungwa, CTS No. 689 (pt), Of Village Marol, Mumbai,	consent to Operate	30.04.2023	WPC	It was decided to grant 3rd part consent to operate for IT & ITEs activity having total plot area of 56212 sq. mtr. and part construction BUA of 35549 sq. mtr out of total BUA of 1,60,005 sq. mtr. subject to submission of architect certificate and JVS reports and with following conditions. (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee fo Rs 10 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of PCS.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082809	M/s. Mahindra Lifespaces Developers Ltd.'ACME', CTS No. 95, 95/1 to 5 At Saki Village, Opposite Savoy Suites, Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra.	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or five years whichever is earlier	WPC	It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for residential construction project having total plot area is 9443.50 sqm and Total built up area is 45464.57 sqm as per EC dtd 04.10.2019 subject to following conditions. (i) PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & Compliance of consent conditions (ii) PP shall install online monitoring system to the O/L of STP for monitoring pH, SS and flow. (iii) The treated domestic effluent shall be 60 % recycled for secondary purpose such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefightening etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. (iv) PP shall provide Organic waste digester with composting facility or Biogas digester with composting facility. (v) Project Proponent shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC /CRZ clearance and C to E.

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088877	M/s. Calyx Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Ltd.			AST	It was noted that the case was already discussed in the 2nd CC meeting. It was decided to dispose the application accordingly.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091206	M/s. Rallis India Ltd.,Plot No. D-26 Plot No. D-26, MIDC Lote-Parshuram, Tal- Khed, Dist-Ratnagiri	Not Approved amendment in consent		AST	It was decided to call the industry for presentation before Consent committee in respect of change in disposal path from CHWTSDF to Cement processing unit.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090649	M/s. Aarti Industries Limited, Plot No. K-17/18/19, MIDC, Tarapur, Boisar MIDC, Tarapur Palghar	Approved renewal of consent to operate	30.04.2025	AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of bulk drug product 864 MT/M, by imposing following condition. (i) Industry shall achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ii) Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent condition. The consent will be issued after detailed verification report from SRO w.r.t. of ZLD
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088854	WATERGRACE PRODUCTS, SUREVE NO- 122,GEVRAI TANDA,PATODA SHIVAR,PAITHAN ROAD,AURANGABAD	Not approved Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		PSO	It was decided to forfeit BG of Rs. 6.25 lakhs and issue SCN for prosecution and Environmental Compensation to the said facility for gross non compliance of the directions issued by Board.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092044	Astec Lifesciences Ltd, B- 16,17 & 21 B-16,17 & 21, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad Mahad	Not Approved renewal of consent		AST	It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of renewal of consent to operate to the industry for following non compliance: (i)Industry has not submitted the detailed justification towards increase in Capital investment from 32.95 Cr to 57.02 Cr.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092186	M/s Ghodawat Foods International Pvt.Ltd (Jaggarey Division - Co- Generation), Gat No.461,462,470 Gat No.461,462,470 A/p: Chipri Tal: Shirol, Dist:Kolhapur	Approved Renewal of consent with amalgamation	31.03.2025	WPC	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation for Jaggery Division and Biomass based Co- Generation power plant subject to verification JVS reports and with following condition. (i) Industry shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs 5.0 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of PCS and compliance of consent conditions.

	MENDMENT- 0000003249	Pidilite Industries Limited, Plot No. A22/1, MIDC Mahad	Not Approved amendment in consent		AST	It was decided to call the industry for presentation before Consent committee in respect of change in disposal path from CHWTSDF to Cement processing unit.
	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000003270	LOBA CHEMIE PRIVATE LIMITED, Plot No D-22, M.I.D.C., Tarapur, Village- Salwad, Boisar	Not Approved		AST	It was decided to issue SCN to submit the detailed manufacturing process of applied products and also call the verification report of SRO regarding existing Plant & Machineries installed and proposed machineries for expansion activity.
	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000004535	MYLAN LABORATORIES LIMITED, PLOT NO. H-12 & H-13, MIDC, WALUJ	Approved Amendment of Consent to Operare		AST	It was decided to consider the case for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for necessary correction in UoM of H.W Cat. No. 33.3 as 200 MT/A instead of 200 Nos./Y. Committee has not considered the request for removal of OCMS condition as the effluent generation quantity of 275 M3/Day and unit located in CEPI area.
Table		<u> </u>	1		1	
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088119	M/s. SBW Logistics Pvt. Ltd. Gut No. 55, Vill. Khairne, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Not Approved renewal of consent		RO HQ	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal for increase in Capital Investment from Rs. 9.63 crs to Rs. 48.70 crs.
	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090353	Base Oil Storage Terminal Shell India Markets Private Limited, Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Approved renewal of consent	30.04.2025	RO HQ	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for isolated storage of Assorted Grades of Lube Base Oil - 14000 MT.